Mansoor Ahmed Malik

Assistant Professor

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

MS in Transportation Engineering And Engineerin Surveying

Email: mmalik@nit.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518741109

LinkedIn:



1998 - 2000

About

Dr. Mansoor Ahmed Malik is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Mansoor Ahmed Malik has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BE in Civil Engineering Military College Of Engineering Risalpur , Pakistan	1988 - 1991
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2022- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Institute of Civil Engineering.	2012 - 2022
DD NIT NIT (SCEE) NUST , NUST Islamabad	2010 - 2012
Commander MES (Air) MES PAF , CMES Samungli, Quetta	2007 - 2009
CO 121 Q&CB FWO , FWO Kashmir Road Rawalpindi	2005 - 2007
Instr CI-B MCE NUST , MCE Risalpur	2000 - 2002
Project Officer, CMES FWO, MES, Pak Army , Pakistan Army	1987 - 2012
Awards	
Mansoor Ahmed Malik President's GOLD Medal in Transportation Engineering	2001
Professional Memberships	
PEC	Since 1997
IEP	Since 1991

Research Articles

Enhancing HMA properties with polypropylene-based face mask integration: A qualitative comparison of wet mixing and dry mixing techniques

2023

Shayan Ali Khan Zeerak Waryam Sajid DR. ARSHAD HUSSAIN Mansoor Ahmed Malik Fazal Hussain M Abubakar Khan

Eco Cities, Volume 4, Issue 1, Pages 11

Impact Factor: N/A

DOI: 10.54517/ec.v4i1.2267

Rutting Susceptibility and Moisture Damage of HMA Containing Reclaimed Asphalt Pavement

2016

Muhammad Humair Arshad Hussain Dr. Muhammad Bilal Khurshid Mansoor Ahmed Malik Waqas Rafiq

International Journal of Scientific & Engineering Research, Pages 1-6

Impact Factor: N/A